
Dated April 1, 2024 by Cindy Komro, Town Administrator/Deputy Clerk 

 

NOTE: Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodation for attendance at the meeting should contact the Town 

Clerk at least one business day prior to the meeting. 

 

Individual Town Board Supervisors may attend the above meeting. It is possible that such attendance may constitute a 

meeting of the Town Board or any of its committees pursuant to State ex. Rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 

Wis.2d 553, 494 N.W. 2d 408 (1993). This notice does not authorize attendance at either the above meeting or the Badke 

meeting but is given solely to comply with the notice requirements of the open meeting law. 

 

Affidavit of Posting: Meeting notice posted on 04/02//2024 at the Town Hall Bulletin Board and on the Agenda/Minutes 

page of the official Town website at townoftrenton.wi.gov. Notice was sent on 04/02/2024 to the Washington County Daily 

News and WIBD Radio. 

Cindy A. Komro, Town Administrator/Deputy Clerk. 

 
AgendaAnnual,04-16-24   1 of 1 

TOWN OF TRENTON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF THE TOWN ELECTORS  

TOWN OF TRENTON TOWN HALL, 1071 HIGHWAY 33E, WEST BEND, WI 53095 

TUESDAY, APRIL 16, 2024, 6:30 P.M. 

AGENDA 

TOPIC PRESENTER 

1. Call to Order Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

2. Verification of Public Notice Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

3. Pledge of Allegiance Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

4. Agenda Presentation Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

5. Approve Minutes of April 18, 2023 Annual Meeting Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

6. Approve Minutes of November 7, 2023 Special Town Meeting Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

7. Set Time and Date for 2025 Annual Town Meeting Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

8. Fiscal Year 2023 Town Budget Report Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

9. Set Compensation for Elected Town Officials, 2025-2027 Term of Office Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

10. Fiscal Year 2023 Town Building Report Bldg. Inspector Walt Grotelueschen 

11. Fiscal Year 2023 Town Zoning Report Administrator Cindy Komro 

12. Fiscal Year 2023 Town Equipment, Roads, Snowplowing Report DPW Director Charlie Schmidt 

13. Fiscal Year 2023 Town Refuse & Recycling Report Administrator Cindy Komro 

14. Fiscal Year 2023 Town Police Department Report Police Chief Andrew Mammen 

15. Fiscal Year 2023 Town Emergency Government Report Supervisor Ed Doerr 

16. Fiscal Year 2023 Fire Department Report Fire Chief Mark Chesak 

17. Fiscal Year 2023 Washington County Sheriff’s Department Report Sheriff Marty Schulteis 

18. Fiscal Year 2023 Mid-Moraine Municipal Court Report Administrator Cindy Komro 

19. Fiscal Year 2023 Washington County Board Report County Sup. Tony Thoma 

20. Any Matter which may come before the Annual Meeting Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

21. Announcements Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

22. Adjournment Chairman Mike Lipscomb 

 

 

 

 

 

 



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Town of Trenton Minutes2023.04.18.ANNUAL  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Minutes from the Town of Trenton Annual Meeting of Electors 
Date and Time: Tuesday, April 18, 2023, 8:00 PM 
Location: Town of Trenton Town Hall, 1071 Highway 33 East, West Bend, WI 53095 

Elected and Appointed Officials Present: 
Town Board Chairman Mike Lipscomb, Town Board Supervisors Ed Doerr and Barbara Davies, 
Administrator Cindy Komro, Treasurer Nicole Cozzuli-Meer, Director of Public Works Charles Schmidt, 
Building Inspector Walt Groteleuschen, Police Chief Steve Swiertz (all are Town residents with the 
exception of Treasurer Nicole Cozzuli-Meer, Building Inspector Walt Groteleuschen and Police Chief 
Steve Swiertz). 

Other Town Residents Present: 
Joan Baumgartner  
Bob Falk 
John Falk 

Mark Haznaw 
Michael Komro 
Gary Lauters 

Kathy Lauters 
Robert Reischel 
Bob Roden 

George Spaeth 
Jim Stefaniak 
Ray Werhand 

Total qualified electors of the Town present at the beginning of the Annual Meeting: 18 

 

1. Call to Order: 
Mike Lipscomb called the annual town meeting of electors to order at 8:12 p.m. Cindy Komro 
explained that the qualified electors present are responsible for the business taking place at the 
Annual Meeting, by presenting and voting on the motions. Elected Town Board members are present 
to hear reports, answer questions, and help facilitate the meeting. 

2. Verification of Public Notice: 
Cindy Komro verified that the annual meeting notice was properly posted on the town hall bulletin 
board and the town website. 

3. Pledge of Allegience: 
Mike Lipscomb asked those in attendance to join in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.  

4. Agenda Presentation: 
Mike Lipscomb presented the agenda for approval. Ray Werhand moved and Joan Baumgartner 
seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried. 

5. Approval of Minutes of April 20, 2022 Annual Meeting: 
Barb Davies moved and Mark Haznaw seconded to approve the Minutes of the April 19, 2022 Annual 
Meeting (note typo on agenda). Motion carried. 

6. Approval of Minutes of November 7, 2022 Special Town Meeting: 
Ray Werhand moved and Joan Baumgartner seconded to approve the Minutes of the November 7, 
2022 Special Town Meeting. Motion carried. 

7. Set Time and Date for 2024 Annual Town Meeting: 
Cindy Komro explained that Wisconsin Statutes require the annual town meeting to take place on 
the third Tuesday in April, unless the town residents choose an alternate date. Joan Baumgartner 
moved and Kathy Lauters seconded to set the 2024 annual town meeting to April 16, 2024 at 6:30 
p.m. Motion carried. 

8. 2022 Town Budget Report: 
Cindy Komro presented the Town's 2022 Financial Report. 

9. 2022 Town Building and Zoning Report: 
Walt Grotelueschen and Cindy Komro presented the 2022 Town Building and Zoning Report. 

10. 2022 Town Equipment, Roads, Snowplowing Report: 
Charlie Schmidt and Cindy Komro presented the 2022 Department of Public Works report, including 
equipment, roads, and snowplowing activities. 

11. 2022 Town Garbage & Recycling Report: 
Cindy Komro presented the 2022 Town Garbage & Recycling Report. 



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Town of Trenton Minutes2023.04.18.ANNUAL  Page 2 of 2 

 

 

12. 2022 Town Police Department Report: 
Steve Swiertz presented the 2022 Town Police Department Report. Joan Baumgartner asked about 
unlicensed vehicles in the town and about the software used by the Police Department. 

13. 2022 Town Emergency Government Report: 
Ed Doerr presented the 2022 Town Emergency Government Report, and announced Tornado 
Awareness Week. 

14. 2022 Fire Department Report: 
Fire Chief Mark Chesak presented the 2022 Newburg Fire Department Report, including Town of 
Trenton calls in 2022. Chesak announced the dates of the annual picnic and responded to questions 
regarding the routes for ambulance calls and burn bans. 

15. 2022 Washington County Sheriff’s Department Report: 
Sheriff Martin Schulteis reported on the 2022 calls during the Town Board meeting, immediately 
preceding the annual meeting. Paper copies are available.  

16. 2022 Mid-Moraine Municipal Court Report: 
Doerr reported on the Mid-Moraine Municipal Court (MMMC). 

17. 2022 Washington County Board Report: 
None. 

18. Any Matter that May Come Before the Annual Meeting: 
None. 

19. Announcements: 
None. 

20. Adjournment: 
Mike Komro moved to adjourn the Annual meeting at 8:53 PM. Haznaw seconded. Motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Cindy A. Komro 

Town Administrator 

Affidavit of Posting: These Minutes were posted on the Town of Trenton Town Hall Bulletin Board at 
1071 STH 33 East, West Bend, WI on April 21, 2023. Cindy A. Komro, Town Administrator.  

Subject to Approval: These Minutes will be considered for approval by the Town Residents at the 2024 
Town Annual Meeting of Electors. 



TOWN OF TRENTON 

  UNOFFICIAL DRAFT OF MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING 

Town of Trenton Town Hall, 1071 Highway 33 East, West Bend, WI 53095 

November 7, 2023, 6:00 PM 

 

Town of Trenton Minutes.PH,Levy,Budget.2023.11.07 

Town Board Members Present: Chairman Mike Lipscomb, Supervisor Barbara Davies. Also present: 

Town Administrator/Deputy Clerk Cindy Komro, Town Clerk Heather Krueger. Excused: Supervisor Ed 

Doerr. Members of the Public: 2 

 

Chairman Lipscomb called the Public Budget Hearing to order at 6:00 P.M. 

 

Lipscomb read the Notice of Public Budget Hearing called to consider the Proposed 2024 Budget for the 

Town of Trenton. 

 

Administrator Clerk Cindy Komro reviewed the proposed budget. The base Town levy limited by the 

State of Wisconsin is $993,509. 

 

Lipscomb asked for any questions or comments. None 

 

Lipscomb closed the Public Budget Hearing at 6:20 PM. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Heather Krueger, Town Clerk 

 

UNOFFICIAL DRAFT OF MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL TOWN MEETING OF ELECTORS 

Town of Trenton Town Hall, 1071 Highway 33 East, West Bend, WI 53095 

November 7, 2023, IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC BUDGET HEARING 

 

Present: Chairman Mike Lipscomb, Supervisor Barb Davies, Town Administrator/Deputy Clerk Cindy 

Komro (all are Town electors), Clerk Heather Krueger. Other Town electors present: Kathy & Gary 

Lauters. 

 

Chairman Lipscomb called the Special Town Meeting to order at 6:23 P.M. 

 

Approval of Resolution 2023.11.01 Adopting 2023, Adopting 2023 Town Tax Levy to be paid in 2024. 

It was moved by elector Kathy Lauters and seconded by elector Cindy Komro to approve 

Resolution 2023.11.01 of the 2024 base Town levy of $993,509, to be paid in 2024. Motion 

passed 5-0. 

 

Chairman Mike Lipscomb closed the Special Town Meeting of Electors at 6:25 PM. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

Heather Krueger, Town Clerk 

 

Affidavit of Posting: These minutes were posted on the Town of Trenton official website on November 17, 2023, 

by Cindy Komro. Subject to Approval: These Minutes will be considered for final approval by the Town Board at 

the November 20, 2023 Town Board Meeting. 



2023BudgetReport 

  

 

 

 

2024 ANNUAL MEETING OF ELECTORS 

FY2023 Town Budget Report 

 

2023 Budget items to note (see attached financial report): 

• Purchase of John Deere Boom Mower 

• Newark Drive rehabilitation project completed under budget 

• Full-time Town Administrator/Zoning 

 

2024 Budget items to note: 

• Full-time Police Chief 

• Significant road work completed 

 

2023 PROPERTY TAX LEVY DISTRIBUTION: 

WASHINGTON COUNTY $ 1,370,623 

WEST BEND SCHOOL DISTRICT (NET OF SCHOOL LEVY TAX CREDIT) $3,028,239 

MORAINE PARK TECHNICAL COLLEGE $455,430 

TOWN OF TRENTON $1,302,007 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Street Address: 
1071 Highway 33 East 
West Bend, WI 53095 

 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 259 

Newburg, WI 53060 

Telephone: 262.675.6009  ♦  Fax: 262.675.6052 





Complete Financial Report available at townoftrenton.wi.gov 

See Agenda/Minutes page to view comprehensive packet of reports 



Compensation 

  

 

 

 

2024 ANNUAL MEETING OF ELECTORS 

Elected Town Officials Compensation for 2025-2027 Term 

 

Note that the elected officials’ compensation must be approved at this meeting for the 

following term, so that those running for office are aware of the compensation. 

 

Current Compensation: 

Official Annual Salary 

Chairman $11,340.33 

Supervisor $6,626.93 

 

Historical Adjustments: 

Term Increase 

2021-2023 1% 

2019-2021 5% 

2017-2019 5.9% 

2015-2017 0% 

2013-2015 0% 

2011-2013 0% 

2009-2011 2% 

 

Examples of Adjustments: 

Official 1% increase 2% increase 3% increase 10% increase 

Chairman $11,453.73 $11,567.14 $11,680.54 $12,474.36 

Supervisor $6,693.20 $6,759.47 $6,825.74 $7,362.52 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Street Address: 
1071 Highway 33 East 
West Bend, WI 53095 

 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 259 

Newburg, WI 53060 

Telephone: 262.675.6009  ♦  Fax: 262.675.6052 



 

2023BuildingReport 

  

 

 

2024 ANNUAL MEETING OF ELECTORS 

FY2023 Building Report 

Total value of new homes issued building permits in 2023: $6,368,147 

 

New Home 15  

New Occupancy 15  

Garage 14  

Remodel 5  

Roof/Siding 22  

Deck 4  

Fence 5  

Addition 5  

Electric 78  

Plumbing 38  

HVAC 52  

Pool 3  

Solar 1  

Driveway/Culvert 3  

Windows 0  

Raze 2  

Commercial 1  

Agricultural 2  

 

Street Address: 
1071 Highway 33 East 
West Bend, WI 53095 

 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 259 

Newburg, WI 53060 

Telephone: 262.675.6009  ♦  Fax: 262.675.6052 



 

2023ZoningReport 

  

 

 

2024 ANNUAL MEETING OF ELECTORS 

FY2023 Zoning Report 

 

Zoning Administrator: 

• Barbara Davies retired 

• Cindy Komro appointed 

Permits:  

• Total Zoning permits issued: 42 

o New Homes 

o Additions 

o Accessory Structures 

o Decks 

o Swimming Pools 

o Fences 

2023 Significant Plan Commission Actions: 

• 2 Comprehensive Plan Amendments  

• 2 Zoning Map Amendments 

• 2 Land Divisions 

• 2 Certified Survey Map Recommendations 

• 4 Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments 

o Chicken keeping in R-1 and R2 zoning districts 

o Detached accessory structures in R-1 and R-2 zoning districts 

o Setback rules in residential zoning districts clarified 

o Created AE Agricultural Enterprise Zoning District 

• 0 Conditional Use Permits 

2024 Zoning  

• Land Divisions, Comp Plan Amendments, Zoning Map Amendments scheduled 

• Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments to be considered 

o Agricultural zoning 

o Metal accessory structures in residential districts 

o Ground solar accessory structures 

• Review and update of official Town zoning map 

• Regular accessory structure requests continue 

Street Address: 
1071 Highway 33 East 
West Bend, WI 53095 

 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 259 

Newburg, WI 53060 

Telephone: 262.675.6009  ♦  Fax: 262.675.6052 



2023PublicWorksReport 

  

 

 

 

2024 ANNUAL MEETING OF ELECTORS 

FY2023 Public Works Report 

 

Equipment Condition 

• Purchased John Deere Boom Mower, excellent condition 

• 4 snowplows, good condition 

• 1 loader, good condition 

• 1 boom truck, good condition 

• 1 patrol truck, good condition 

• 1 chipper, good condition 

Road Work Completed 

• Road repair and reconstruction 

o Newark Drive Rehabilitation (completed under budget) 

o Wallace Lake Rd 

o Maple Rd (portion) 

o Sandy Acre 

o Creek Rd 

• Chipsealing 

o Evergreen 

o Wausaukee 

o School 

o Scenic 

• Crackfilling 

o Eden Ct 

o Wausaukee Rd (Pleasant Hill Dr to 5828 Wausaukee) 

o Paradise Dr (Sand Dr to River Rd) 

o Scenic Dr East 

Road Maintenance Report 

• Snowplowing 

o 11 Snow events during 2023-2024 season 

o 24 Snow events during 2022-2023 season 

o 350 tons Salt used 

o 2 full-time, 3 part-time employees 

• Weeding/Trimming 

o Shady Lane Rd 

o Hickory Rd 

Other Items of Note 

• Both baseball diamonds were resurfaced in 2023 

 

Street Address: 
1071 Highway 33 East 
West Bend, WI 53095 

 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 259 

Newburg, WI 53060 

Telephone: 262.675.6009  ♦  Fax: 262.675.6052 



2023PublicWorksReport 

2024 Public Works Plans 

Equipment 

• Future planning on equipment needs 

Road Work Scheduled 

• Road repair (surface lift) 

o N Church Rd (Wallace Lake Rd to Newark Dr) 

o Sandy Acre Rd (North and East) 

o Maple Rd (Paradise Dr to Jacqueline Dr) 

o Creek Rd (Trenton Rd to West Bend city limits) 

• Road repair (Pulverize/Asphalt/Overlay/Gravel) 

o Paradise Dr (1904 Paradise to Whispering Pines) 

o Riverview Dr (County Rd M to Hwy 33) 

o Maple Rd (Jacqueline Dr to Rusco Rd) 

o Sand Dr (Paradise Dr to 5744 Sand) 

o Trenton Rd (Wallace Lake Rd to Newark Dr) 

o St. Augustine Rd (Wausaukee Rd to Hwy Y) 

o Wallace Lake Rd (Mayflower Rd to Barton town limits) 

o Cedar Sauk Rd (Town portion) 

• Chipsealing 

o Congress Dr (Gravel Dr to Newburg village limits) 

o Summit Cir (Newark Dr to end) 

o Paradise Dr (S Oak Rd to S Church Rd) 

• Crackfilling 

o Congress Dr (Gravel Dr to Newburg village limits) 

o Cascade Dr (Paradise Rd to end) 

o Summit Cir (Newark Dr to end) 

o Paradise Dr (S Oak Rd to S Church Rd) 

Road Maintenance Planned 

• Ditching 

o St Augustine Rd 

o Wausaukee Rd 

o Paradise Dr 

• Weeding/Trimming 

o Shady Lane Rd 

o Hickory Rd 

• Culverts 

o St Augustine Rd 

o Cedar Sauk Rd 

o Congress Dr 



 

2023RefuseRecyclingReport 

  

 

 

 

2024 ANNUAL MEETING OF ELECTORS 

FY2023 Refuse & Recycling Report 

 

Curbside Collection Contract 

• Harter’s has received positive feedback 

Recycling Grant 

• 309.54 tons Recycling in 2023 

• Recycling Grant award: $15,681.72 

 

 

2024 Town Refuse & Recycling 

Curbside Collection Contract 

• Seasonal yard waste option during town recycling hours 

o Second Saturday of month 8:00 a.m.-noon 

o Fourth Thursday of month 3:00-7:00 p.m. (March-October) 

• Electronic waste event on September 14, 8:00 a.m.-noon – see website for list of 

acceptable items 

• See reverse side for Recycling Guidelines 

 

 

Street Address: 
1071 Highway 33 East 
West Bend, WI 53095 

 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 259 

Newburg, WI 53060 

Telephone: 262.675.6009  ♦  Fax: 262.675.6052 



 
 

Harter’s Lakeside Disposal 
W2578 Holland-Lima Rd 

Oostburg, WI 53070 

Toll Free: (833) 754-2158 
Office: (920) 552-5412 

Fax: (920) 552-5414 
Website: 

www.harterslakeside.com 
 

 









 

2023EmergencyReport 

  

 

 

 

2024 ANNUAL MEETING OF ELECTORS 

FY2023 Emergency Government Report 

 

2023 Events: 

• No reportable emergencies 

• Hazardous chemical report filed for DPW salt storage 

 

2024 Items to Note: 

• Review and update Emergency Response Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

Street Address: 
1071 Highway 33 East 
West Bend, WI 53095 

 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 259 

Newburg, WI 53060 

Telephone: 262.675.6009  ♦  Fax: 262.675.6052 



2023FireReport 

 

502 Main St 

Newburg, WI 

262.675.6262 

mail@newburgfirerescue.com 

 

Town of Trenton 2023 Year in Review 

 

The Newburg Fire Department had 439 calls for service in 2023. 387 

ambulance calls and 52 fire calls, 53 % of our call volume was in the town 

of Trenton. The town of Trenton had 199 ambulance calls and 32 fire calls. 

Types of fire calls were as such. 

10, false alarms 

7, grass fires 

5, powerlines down 

4, motor vehicle accidents 

3, structure fires 

2, carbon monoxide alarms 

1, chimney fire 

 

We have just recently taken delivery of our new 3000 gallon tender at 

a price tag of just under $500,000 this replaces a 30-year-old truck. 

 

Our Newburg picnic is May 31 June 1 and 2nd 

 

Bingo is every 1st and 3rd Wednesday of the month 

 

 

 



2023MMMCReport 

  

 

 

 

2024 ANNUAL MEETING OF ELECTORS 

FY2023 Mid-Moraine Municipal Court Report 

 

Organization: 

• Organized pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes 

• Comprised of 18 municipalities 

• Administers collection of municipal fines and forfeitures 

 

Financial: 

• Town of Trenton receives income net of court costs 

• 2023 receipts: $7,035 

• 2024 receipts to date: $$4,841 

 

 

 

 

 

Street Address: 
1071 Highway 33 East 
West Bend, WI 53095 

 

Mailing Address: 
P.O. Box 259 

Newburg, WI 53060 

Telephone: 262.675.6009  ♦  Fax: 262.675.6052 


	AgendaAnnual,04-16-24.pdf
	Minutes2023.04.18.ANNUAL.pdf
	Minutes.PH,Levy,Budget.2023.11.07.pdf
	2023BudgetReport.pdf
	2023Financials.pdf
	Compensation.pdf
	2023BuildingReport.pdf
	2023ZoningReport.pdf
	2023PublicWorksReport.pdf
	2023RefuseRecyclingReport.pdf
	2023RefuseRecyclingReport.pdf
	recycling guide 2.pdf

	2023PD Annual Report.pdf
	2023EmergencyReport.pdf
	2023FireReport.pdf
	2023MMMCReport.pdf

